Profile				
Anthony	V	Pinzone		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
978 Questa Avenue East			-	
Street Address				
Venice			State	34285 Postal Code
City			Sidle	FUSIAI COUE
avplmp9@gmail.com			_	
Email Address				
Home: (940) 408-3747	Mobile: (94	41) 408-3747		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		-	
	Schools S	uperintendent of tate of Connecticut		
retired	and Texas			
Employer	Occupation			
Which Boards would yo	u like to apply for	?		
Code Enforcement Board: S CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub Public Art Advisory Board: S	l mitted Submitted			
CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub	nitted Submitted victed or pled ''no			nse?
CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub Public Art Advisory Board: S Have you ever been con © Yes © No Have you ever been con	nitted Submitted victed or pled ''no			nse?
CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub Public Art Advisory Board: S Have you ever been con O Yes O No Have you ever been con O Yes O No Demographics	nitted Submitted victed or pled ''no			nse?
CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub Public Art Advisory Board: S Have you ever been con O Yes O No Have you ever been con O Yes O No Demographics	nitted Submitted victed or pled ''no			ise?
CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub Public Art Advisory Board: S Have you ever been con © Yes © No Have you ever been con © Yes © No Demographics Are you a city resident? © Yes © No	nitted Submitted victed or pled "no	contest" to a felony		nse?
CRS Committee: Appointed Planning Commission: Sub Public Art Advisory Board: S Have you ever been con O Yes O No Have you ever been con O Yes O No Demographics Are you a city resident?	nitted Submitted victed or pled "no	contest" to a felony		ise?

⊙ Yes ⊖ No

Interests & Experiences

Are you currently serving or have you served on a city board?

⊙ Yes ⊖ No

If yes, please list:

Advsory boards

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Served on City Advisory board previously and am interested in serving again

Resume of Education and Experience:

Licensed Superintend of Schools in Connecticut and Texas

Warranty.pdf

Upload a Resume

Question applies to CRS Committee
Are you a representative of one of the following? *

City residentCity property owner

Acknowledgements

ANTHONY V. PINZONE



978 Questa Avenue East, Venice, Florida 34285-6935 Phone: 941-486-0003 (home) 941-408-3747 (cell)

EDUCATION

AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE - SPRINGFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - BUSINESS EDUCATION - 1960

CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY - NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT MASTERS OF SCIENCE - BUSINESS EDUCATION - 1968

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT - STORRS, CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED GRADUATE STUDY - ADMINISTRATION - 1971- 6TH YEAR DEGREE

MANY SEMINARS, TRAINING SESSIONS AND ADVANCED COURSES TO FURTHER MY SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE.

CERTIFICATION

LICENSED SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS IN CONNECTICUT

LICENSED INTERMEDIATE ADMINISTRATOR IN CONNECTICUT

LICENSED SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS IN TEXAS

LICENSED INTERMEDIATE ADMINISTRATOR IN TEXAS

EXPERIENCE

Avon Public Schools - Avon, Connecticut Teacher - Business Department Chairman - 1960 - 1965

SIMSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS - SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS - 1965 - 1981

STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - STATE OF CONNECTICUT DIVISION OF EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION - BUREAU CHIEF - 1981 - 1984

PINZONE INTERNATIONAL INCORPORATION - DALLAS, TEXAS CFO COMPUTER SALES AND SERVICES - CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 1984 - 1988

PILOT POINT PUBLIC SCHOOLS - PILOT POINT, TEXAS ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS - 1988 - 1989

NORWICH PUBLIC SCHOOLS - NORWICH, CONNECTICUT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR - 1989 - 1991

WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS - WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR - 1991 - RETIRED—JANUARY 30, 1998

EXPERIENCE – CONTINUED

CONSULTANT— WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS MILFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS DERBY PUBLIC SCHOOLS NORTH STONINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS WATERFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STATE OF CONNECTICUT, STATE OF MASSACHUSETTS AND STATE OF TEXAS COLLEGE DIVISIONS PART-TIME INSTRUCTOR THROUGHOUT EDUCATIONAL CAREER

ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICE FOR ANY GOVERNMENT:

CURRENT MEMBER OF THE STAKEHOLDERS UTILITIES WORK GROUP, VENICE, FLORIDA CURRENT MEMBER OF THE ONE CENT TAX CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, VENICE, FLORIDA

ACTIVITIES (CURRENT AND PAST)

President - Connecticut Council of School Administrators' Association President - Connecticut Association of School Business Officials

Member - Research Committee, Connecticut Association of School Business Officials

Member - President's Advisory Committee, International Association of School Business Officials

Member - Management Techniques Research Committee, International Association of School Business Officials

Member - School Finance Committee, International Association of School Business Officials

Member of many other educational committees both on a national and state level

Guest Speaker on several occasions on a national and state levels

Author and/or co-author of several publications both for public and private organizations

Member - Board of Directors - Sunset Pointe Owners Association, Hilton Head Island. South Carolina (A Marriott Vacation Club Resort)

Member - Board of Directors - Tri-Town Federal Credit Union, Westport, Connecticut

Member - Board of Directors - Coreplus Federal Credit Union, Norwich, Connecticut

Member - Bay Indies Home Owners Association -- 2000 to 2014

President-Bay Indies Home Owners Association - 2003 to 2014

PUBLICATIONS:

"Collective Bargaining with Non-Certified Employee," Croft School Business Service Report

"School District Inventory Control," Croft School Business Service Report

"Connecticut Handbook on Resource Allocation Systems" - Financial Accounting State Department of Education, Hartford, Connecticut

FUN STUFF:

MASTERS CAPTAIN LICENSE, U.S. COAST GUARD U.S. COAST GUARD AUXILIARY, MEMBER TRAINING OFFICER CAPTAIN OF THE DUCK BOAT--2002 WESTERLY, RI

Profile				
Katharine	W	Eiferle		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
767 Bridle Oaks Drive				
Street Address				
Venice			FL	34292
City			State	Postal Code
katharineeiferle@gmail.com				
Email Address				
Mobile: (810) 513-0390				
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		•	
retired		Director for National ency 1975-2008		
Employer	Occupation	ency 1975-2006		
Which Boards would you like to	apply for?	?		
Public Art Advisory Board: Submitte	d			
Have you ever been convicted of	or pled "no	contest" to a misde	meanor offen	se?
⊂ Yes ⊙ No				
Have you ever been convicted of	or pled "no	contest" to a felony	?	
⊙ Yes ⊙ No				
Demographics				
Are you a city resident?				
⊙ Yes ⊙ No				
How long have you lived in the	City of Ven	lice?		
2015				

Question applies to multiple boards Do you own property within the City of Venice?

⊙ Yes ⊖ No

Interests & Experiences

Are you currently serving or have you served on a city board?

⊙ Yes ⊙ No

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

The Public Art Board- I have a keen interest in public art as it relates to the Venice Area and my home in Michigan. I am amazed at the creative artists and the style and sophistication public art can bring to a streetscape. I have a volunteer background both at the Flint Institute of Arts and Michigan Legacy Art Park (an outdoor sculpture park). I also have strong organizational and management background and have served on several boards. I would like to be more involved in the Venice community and think this could be a good fit. I have enjoyed working with the city Public Works Department on matters relating to Pinebrook Park and with the Central Venice Coalition

Member of the Following Organizations:

Friends of Pinebrook Park, Bridle Oaks HOA, Flint Institue of Arts, Michigan Legacy Art Park, Grand Traverse Land Conservancy, Glenwood Historical Cemetery Association, Thompsonville Area Revitalization Project, Betsie Valley District Library, Friends of PInebrook Park

RESUME_7.21.22.doc

Upload a Resume

Acknowledgements

RESUME

Katharine Whyel Eiferle November - May 767 Bridle Oaks Drive Venice, Fl 34292 May - November 19650 Big Spring Road Thompsonville, MI 49683 katharineeiferle@gmail.com 810-513-0390

<u>Education</u> The Grier School - Tyrone, PA Endicott College - Beverly, Mass

Professional Experience

1965 - 1969 Internships Flint Institute of Arts--Flint, Michigan Consumers Energy-- Flint, Michigan United Way (Red Feather) -- Flint Michigan

1975-2008

Muscular Dystrophy Association- retired in 2008 as Regional Director. Supervised MDA field offices in Midwest. Based in Flint, Michigan

Field Office Management, staff management, fund-raising organization, budget achievement and oversight, sponsor relations, clinical and camp coordination and supervision

Volunteer Experience

2008-Present	
Betsie Valley District Library Run sponsor coordinator	3 years
Flint (MI) Institute of Arts - Art on Tap Founder and Chair	9 years
Glenwood Historic Cemetery, Board of Trustees	15 years
Flint Institute of Arts - Board of Trustees	6 years
Michigan Legacy Art Park	
Thompsonville, MI	
Board of Trustees, Past President	11 Years
Friends of Pinebrook Park, Venice , Fl	
- Co Chair steering Committee	6 years
Bridle Oaks HOA, Venice, Fl	
Board and Past President	4 years
Grand Traverse Regional Land Conservancy	
Traverse City MI Volunteer	3 years
Thompsonville, MI Area Revitalization Project	
Chair, VP Board of Directors	2 years